From: CR.ZN/CR/IR/IN

To: BB.DV/BB/CR/IR/IN@icms, BSL.DV/BSL/CR/IR/IN@icms, NGP.DV/NGP/CR/IR/IN@icms,
PUNE.DV/PUNE/CR/IR/IN@icms, SUR.DV/SUR/CR/IR/IN@icms, WR.ZN/WR/IR/IN@icms,
WCR.ZN/WCR/IR/IN@icms, CCMPM.CR/CR/IR/IN@icms, CRCOMCTRL.ZN/CR/IR/IN@icms,
PAMCELL.RB/IR/IN@icms, CHGCELL.RB/IR/IN@icms, CPRO.CR/CR/IR/IN@icms

Date: Sunday, March 10, 2024 04:24PM

Subject: COACHING NOTIFICATION No. 210/2024 Running of KNW i¢%2 SWD ié%2 KNW MEMU /
TOD Special (Five days In a week)

CENTRAL RAILWAY Headquarters Office,

Operations Branch,
Mumbai CSMT —400001
COACHING NOTIFICATION No. 210/2024

No.T.322/X-12/Specials/2024/KNW-SWD Date: 10.03.2024

PED (Chg) CCM (PM)/CR CPTM WCR WR DRM SR.DOM CHC BB BSL PUNE SUR NGP AGM PCE PCME
PCEE PCSO SDGM PCSTE PCCM PCMD PCSC CPRO PFA CGM (CRIS)

Secy. to GM: for kind inf of GM. Dy. COM (HQ): for kind inf of PCOM CPTM: on file thr Dy.COM (Cog), EC
CPCOR (HQ) CHC (ELECT) CSMT

Sub: - Running of KNW — SWD — KNW MEMU / TOD Special (Five days In a week)

With reference to above, it has been decided to run KNW — SWD — KNW MEMU special
trains (TOD SPL)as under.

01091/01092 KNW — SWD — KNWMEMU special trains
01091 KNW - SWD 01092 SWD - KNW
STATION
Days Dep./Arr. Arr./Dep. Days
Five days a week 09.00 Khandwa 16.10
(except Wednesday
& Thursday)

09.15TH KNW By Pass 15.53TH

09.25/09.27 Ajanti 15.39/15.41

09.46/09.48 Attar 15.18/15.20

09.59/10.00 Kotlakheri 15.07/15.08

10.08/10.10 Nimar Kheri 14.58/15.00
10.30 Sanawad 14.45 Five days a week

(except Wednesday
& Thursday)
53.30 Distance 53.30
01°30” RT 01'25”
35.53 Speed 37.80
Composition 08 Car MEMU
Maintenance PM -BSL




Days of run Ex KNW - Five days a week (except Wednesday & Thursday) From
12.03.2024 to 12.04.2024 = 22 Trips
Ex SWD - Five days a week (except Wednesday & Thursday) From
12.03.2024 to 12.04.2024 = 22 Trips

General Instructions: All norms of the State and Central Government regarding COVID-19 including Social distancing, sanitization etc., may be
followed in the trains and at the Railway stations (.) All other precautions associated with COVID-19, which are not mentioned, should be also
ensured (.) SOP of Maharashtra Government should also to be followed.DYCME(P&F) / DY CEE (Optns.) to arrange loco accordingly. All
Station Managers should display on the notice boards of their stations the timings of the special train. Regular announcements should also be
made regarding running of  special train. The coaching stock provided on these specials should be checked mechanically, electrically,
cleaned, Watered, disinfected, charged at regular intervals for proper working of lights, fans, taps etc.

The punctuality performance of this special train should be watched specially by the Division. Tls and LIs should be deputed to travel by the
train on their respective jurisdiction so as to avoid complaints regarding punctuality. The punctuality position of this train should be repeated to
Emergency Control along with other Mail/Express train. CCM (PM)/C.Rly may kindly arrange to feed train as given in the notification and
arrange for reservations accordingly and ensure publicity. CPRO to please give wide publicity regarding the running of above special through
all media in accordance with Railway Board’s instructions above and also requested to consult CCM(PM) for other details.

All concerned to please note and act accordingly.
This has the approval of Competent Authority.

(ARUN KUMAR)
(A.T.M (Cog.)
For C.P.T.M



